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From: Linda Gerig [wcauditor@whitleynet.org]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 9:21 AM

To: Gene Donaghy

Subject: RE: Street Light Contract

| think we're square now.

Thanks

From: Gene Donaghy [mailto:g_donaghy@nremc.com]
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 4:22 PM

To: wcauditor@whitleynet.org

Cc: Stephanie Kerschner

Subject: Street Light Contract

Linda
Attached are the two street lighting contracts we have in force with the Whitley County Redevelopment Corp.
We have the 7 lights on County Line billed since July 3, 2002 and the 3 on 700 E since July 8, 2002.

The 2 lights on Business 30 were read in and out on successive dates due to software conversion problems but the
contract was signed on November 3, 2003 and installed probably April of ‘04 and have not been billed since. We have read
them in effective March 5, 2009 for $60 facility charge and $22.30 per light monthly. Indiana law allows billing errors to be
reconciled back to one year or the known date of the error, whichever is shorter. 8o we will.hack bill to March 5, 2008, The
15 year term that the contract is written for will begi 5 iserim: )

Call if any questions.

Sincerely,

Gene 4. Donaghy

Vice President Energy Services
Northeastern REMC
WwWw.nreme.com

4901 East Park 30 Drive
Columbia City, IN 46725
260-625-3700 x-403
260-244-6111 x-403
260-437-9823 cell
260-625-3407 fax
g_donaghy@nremc.com
DonaghyNREMC AIM

Northeastern REMC is one of six Touchstone Energy Cooperatives serving the Northeast Indiana Region

For information about the Northeast Indiana Region, visit:
www.chooseNEindiana.com

For information on Park 30 Business Center, visit:
WWW.Nreme.com

Will we have the electricity we need in the future?
Start a dialogue with your elected officials at:
www.OurEnergy.coop

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not
the named recipient you should not read, distribute, copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in
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